Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:24 PM

To: OOQOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-86630 Due: Nov 6

All good from me.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 11:13 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>;
Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX
<Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-86630 Due: Nov 6

Hello all,

GCPE received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments -
sent from Matt Hannah. (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below pages and please let
me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Sheena—pages 1, 8

Amber — pages 3, 6, 10, 13, 18-20, 25
Don P — pages 4

Geoff —yours and Layne’s emails on pages 5, 21, 32
Don B —page 7

Kate — page 8

Sage — pages 9, 15

Elizabeth — page 14

Jen — page 16

Shelley — page 23

Vanessa — page 24

Jon — pages 27-29

Mira — pages 29, 30

Jackie — page 31

Thank you all so much!

Alison
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| could do Friday at 1130.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 29, 2018, at 1:23 PM, Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Jon,

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Monday, October 29, 2018 1:30 PM
Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Re: File Check In

Do you have time on Friday to connect about files we might have overlap on? Thought it would be good
to check in with your new role.

Hope all is well!

Sarah Zaharia

Executive Director | Economy Ministries
Government Communications and Public Engagement

sarah.zaharia@gov.bc.ca

778.584.1258
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: New phone selection, Refresh

We should coordinate with Amanda Short in Don’s office. From my understanding, | selected a phone already through
her. Also from my understanding, | am not eligible for a new workstation because | have a Surface Pro.

Jon

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: New phone selection, Refresh

Hi Jon,
Can you confirm if you selected a phone option and if you were told you are eligible for a new workstation?

Thanks,

Eligabeth Pankinson
Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-387-1805

Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is
private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Geoff, Amber,

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:37 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Melissa EMPR:EX Sanderson (Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca)
s.12

Melissa is currently setting up a meeting to discuss the upcoming$-12
staff. The attached note provides some background for consideration.

Thanks,

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-893-4538

with EMPR and ENV
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Subject: RE: ipad permissions

Hi Michelle,

Currently | only have
- Cabinet
- CCWG
- Forecast
- LRC
- MHAWG

Still need to sync with the rest.
Thanks,

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L.8 | 250-893-4538

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 8:09 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ipad permissions

Hi Jon — you should be able to sync now and see files. Let me know if you are missing anything you need!

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ipad permissions

Yes please, all of the above. Including TB if possible.
Many thanks,

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-893-4538

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ipad permissions
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Hi Jon — I can provide you with access — do you still require access to cabinet and all committees, finals and draft?

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ipad permissions

Hello,

As you may know, there has been some restructuring in the Premier’s Office. As such, | believe my ipad permissions to
cabinet material was rescinded as a member of the former Priorities and Accountability office.

However, my new position as Director of Policy in the Chief of Staff’s office requires that | maintain access.
Can you please advise as to how | get my permissions back?

Thank you,

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218 | 250-893-4538
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:41 PM
Subject: new role

Hello,

As you likely know, there have been some organizational changes in the Office of the Premier.
Over the past 14 months, the Priorities and Accountability Office was focused on providing direction on mandate
priorities during the start-up and establishment phases of government. With this work now substantially complete,

myself and the other members of the office are being assigned to other areas across government.

Effective today, | am reporting to the Chief of Staff as the new Director of Policy in the Premier’s Office. | am very excited
about this new role.

It’s been a pleasure working with you as part of PAO, and | am sure our paths will cross again in my new role.
Kind regards,

Jon Robinson
250-893-4538
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Attendance confirmation for CCWG meeting October 29, 2018
| will be there.

Thanks,

Jon Robinson, Director of Policy
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-893-4538

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Benn, Jennifer <Jennifer.Benn@gov.bc.ca>; Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A
PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX
<Tracey.Colins@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX <Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
<Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
<D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>; MacLennan, Alex FIN:EX <Alex.MacLennan@gov.bc.ca>; Massey, Christine MCF:EX
<Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX
<Jennifer.McCrea@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
<Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX <Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>; Sures, Lauren EDUC:EX
<Lauren.Sures@gov.bc.ca>; Tran, Kim C (Victoria) MCF:EX <Kim.C.Tran@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Attendance confirmation for CCWG meeting October 29, 2018

Importance: High

Good morning,
Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email ASAP.

If requesting leave, please contact Nikki Sharma, and CC: Tracey Colins, and myself for the attendance survey.

CCWG

Monday, October 29, 2018
7:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.
Chambers

Thank you,
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Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VEW 9V 1
Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197

10
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Stone, Noel LASS:EX

Subject: new fire warden in 095 West Annex

I'm the new fire warden in 095 West Annex

Thanks,
Jon Robinson

11
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: RE: Full Legal Name

My full legal name is $-22

Thanks,

Jon

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Full Legal Name

Hi Jon,

Leg Counsel is asking if Jon Robinson is your full legal name.
Please advise.

Thank you,
Maura

Maura Parte
BC Public Service Agency
250-213-6377

12
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Amber, Geoff,

Please see the attached memo on PAO transition and the ongoing review of Cabinet submissions.

Thanks,
Jon

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:30 AM

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Memo ongoing review of Cabinet submissions
Memo_CabSubs.docx

13
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE:s.12,8.13

Can we talk today or tomorrow? Let me know your availability.

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd 312513

Hi Jon,
Geoff asked me to get this to you. We can discuss if you want.

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mercer, Andrea TRAN:EX" <Andrea.Mercer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 11, 2018 at 2:54:56 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE:s.12,5.13

s.12,5.13

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:06 PM
To: Mercer, Andrea TRAN:EX

Subject: Re:s.125.13

s.12,5.13

14
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes, it’s a cancel.

s.22

Thanks,
Jon

From: Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Monday, October 15, 2018 9:17 AM
Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX

RE: CCWG

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CCWG

Jon, did you still want to chat this morning ? Thinking it’s a cancel given our conversation Friday?

Tracey Colins

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations

Office of the Premier
Tracey.colins@gov.bc.ca
(w): 250-387-0782

(c): 250-507-2284

17
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYI

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Friday, October 12, 2018 3:46 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

FW: as requested
Memorandum.docx

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: as requested

See the attached memo as requested.

Thanks Don.

Jon Robinson | Director
Priorities and Accountability

Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-893-4538

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or
e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

18
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Spreadsheet - Poverty Reduction MAH HAP Oct 5.xlsx
Attachments: Spreadsheet - Poverty Reduction MAH HAP Oct 5.xIsx

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Spreadsheet - Poverty Reduction MAH HAP Oct 5.xlsx

20

Page 18 of 30 OOP-2018-87432



Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 5:34 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Re: CCBCA.pdf

Yes | have. | worked with Nikki on it.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Oct 8, 2018, at 2:33 PM, Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Have you seen this?

>

> Suzanne

>

> From: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

> Sent: October 5, 2018 3:58 PM

> To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: CCBCA.pdf

>

> Hello!

>

> Here is a memo | put together on child care legislation. It is very high level/preliminary and contains some component
that might be included in legislation to get an idea of scope.

>

> | see we have a meeting scheduled on this next Wednesday. Let me know if you need anything else before that
discussion.

>

> Happy Thanksgiving

> Niki

>

> <CCBCA.pdf>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

21
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Re: TB Meeting - Oct. 3rd.

Thanks Eleanor. Yes please on getting the info pushed to my iPad.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2018, at 3:01 PM, Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have confirmed with Alex Chandler’s assistant that you will be attending Treasury Board along with
Suzanne tomorrow and will put in your calendar. Please let me know if you require the information
pushed to your iPad and | will arrange to have that done.

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Priorities & Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Office Phone: 250-356-2605

Cell Phone: 250-208-6194

UC Phone: 778-698-8971

“One moment can change a day, one day can change a Life and one Life can change the world”

26
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Bailey, Kiera MCF:EX

Subject: RE: ADM Child Care Working Group - Oct 2 additional materials
Hi,

I must send my regrets because | will be attending HWG Cabinet Committee at the same time.

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

From: Bailey, Kiera MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Pendergast, Shannon M FIN:EX <Shannon.Pendergast@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kim PSBC:EX
<Kim.Anderson@partnershipsbc.ca>; Bailey, Kiera MCF:EX <Kiera.Bailey@gov.bc.ca>; Barnes, Kristin AEST:EX
<Kristin.Barnes@gov.bc.ca>; Barry, Jonathan MCF:EX <Jonathan.Barry@gov.bc.ca>; Bawa, Reg R EDUC:EX
<Reg.Bawa@gov.bc.ca>; Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX <Kelsey.Bridges@gov.bc.ca>; Bull, Debbie MCF:EX
<Debbie.Bull@gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Teresa MCF:EX <Teresa.Butler@gov.bc.ca>; Charlton, Britney HLTH:EX
<Britney.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX <Tracey.Colins@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, David GCPE:EX
<David.Hume@gov.bc.ca>; Lemmer, Nicola | AEST:EX <Nicola.Lemmer@gov.bc.ca>; Liedemann, Mark A PSBC:EX
<Mark.Liedemann@partnershipsbc.ca>; MacLennan, Alex FIN:EX <Alex.MacLennan@gov.bc.ca>; MacPherson, Laura
MCF:EX <Laura.MacPherson@gov.bc.ca>; Massey, Christine MCF:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>; McCrea, Jennifer
EDUC:EX <Jennifer.McCrea@gov.bc.ca>; Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX <Ted.Patterson@gov.bc.ca>; Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX
<Chris.Rathbone@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Soper, Darryl AEST:EX
<Darryl.Soper@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Sharon A HLTH:EX <Sharon.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>; Sures, Lauren EDUC:EX
<Lauren.Sures@gov.bc.ca>; Tran, Kim C (Victoria) MCF:EX <Kim.C.Tran@gov.bc.ca>; Twyford, Philip MCF:EX
<Philip.Twyford@gov.bc.ca>; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX <Jeff.Vasey@gov.bc.ca>; Very, Carole HLTH:EX
<Carole.Very@gov.bc.ca>; Wetherill, Anne MCF.EX <Anne.Wetherill@gov.bc.ca>; Williams, Eve EDUC:EX
<Eve.Williams@gov.bc.ca>; Winkelmans, Tim EDUC:EX <Tim.Winkelmans@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: ADM Child Care Working Group - Oct 2 additional materials

Dear ADM Child Care Working Group,

Four additional project charters have been uploaded with the meeting materials for tomorrow’s ADM Child Care
Working Group.

-New Spaces Fund

-Universal Child Care Prototype Sites

-UBCM Community Planning Program

-UBC Space Creation Program

27
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You can find them here.
Many thanks, Kiera

Kiera Bailey, MPH

Project Manager, Early Years & Inclusion

Ministry of Children and Family Development
Kiera.Bailey@gov.bc.ca

**note my phone number has changed to 250.882.7384
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Vanessa PREM:EX Geary (Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Recommendations

Attachments: Proposed Recommendations Table.docx

See attached and below.
Jon

From: Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>; Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX <Kathy.Elder@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Recommendations

s.13

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX
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
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>; Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX <Kathy.Elder@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Recommendations

As discussed,s-13
s.13
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Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good to know. Thanks.

From: Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Monday, October 1, 2018 3:32 PM

Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX

Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX
RE: Recommendations

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

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:

To: Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX

57 PM

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

. s.13
As discussed,
s.13
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